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September 3, 2021

Nick Sugar, AICP
City Planner, Hudson
1140 Terex Road
Hudson, OH 44236

RE:  Variance Request—Western Reserve Hospital MOB, 231 Seasons Road, Boston Township
and Hudson

Dear Mr. Sugar:

The following discussion is in response to the memo submitted by Christopher Haedt from
DesignGroup on August 26, 2021, for the Western Reserve Hospital MOB project located at 231
Seasons Road in Boston Township and Hudson, Summit County.

Hudson Code 1207.18. 6. E. 2.b

The Planning Commission may modify wetland setback regulation upon finding all of the
following, as applicable:

i. A parcel existing at the time of the effective date of this Code is made unbuildable or
cannot be put to reasonable use without the modification;

The Code was adopted in 1974, well before this parcel was purchased by UYS in
2013.  However, the site cannot meet the needs of the owner if the setbacks are
required.  The parking requirements would result in the building size being reduced
to an unusable square footage.

When the property was purchased back in 2013 and the initial planning for the project
began, there was no knowledge of wetland setbacks. Once UYS learned about the
setbacks, they made a considerable effort to design their project as intended without
encroaching on the setbacks, but ultimately ran into a number of issues resulting in
the need to get a variance.

The team started the current planning work in 2020.  The team looked at multiple
iterations to the site.  Ultimately, to achieve all the goals of the owner (visibility to
Seasons Road from the Route 8 access point, ease of access and wayfinding for the
patient population it will serve) balanced with the long-term goals of the site, the
building wanted to be as close to Season’s Road as possible.
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This would align with the goals of the city to maintain the public parking along the
building frontage and maintain the natural character of the site, which is a strong
amenity to this building.

The MOB cannot be constructed without the variance as this would alter the
functionality of the facility to a degree that would either force UYS to impact more
wetland to accommodate the purpose and need of their project or cause them to
abandon the project completely.  Both of these scenarios would result in significant
and unreasonable financial losses.

ii. The requested modification does not impair the flood control, soil erosion control,
sediment control, water quality protection, or other functions of the wetland area, through
the use of best management practices. This determination shall be based on technical and
scientific data;

The proposed Storm Water Management Plan and Storm Water Pollution Prevention
Plan (SWPPP) will reduce the runoff rate from the 25-year post developed runoff rate
to less than the existing 1-year pre-developed runoff rate, through the use of best
management practices, thus improving (and not impairing) the flood control,
sediment control, water quality protection or other functions of the wetland area.

iii. Practical alternatives to the proposed activity are not available;

The site cannot meet the needs of the owner if the setbacks are required.  The parking
requirements would result in the building size being reduced to an unusable square
footage.

iv. No decrease in stormwater infiltration into the soil or wetland area will occur;

Decrease in on-site soil infiltration will be minimized and partially offset by utilization
of bioretention basins and detention basins, which captures runoff and provides for
prolonged infiltration durations.  The detention basin outlets are planned to be
dispersed through outlet diversion structures to maintain infiltration into the adjacent
wetland and offset impacts of reduction of the setbacks. In addition, the Limits of
Disturbance will be clearly established to keep construction traffic out of the wetland
and retain the infiltration capacity of the soils.

v. The modification will not increase the likelihood for flood or erosion damage to either the
applicant's property or to other properties; and

See response #2

vi. Culverting of watercourses is avoided.

Culverting of the entrance drive across the wetland is required by the US Army Corp
of Engineers to maintain the hydrologic connection of the wetland across the
entrance.  The contributing drainage area to the culvert is minimal.  The discharge
from the proposed detention basin outlet structures will be dispersed so that
culverting on the property is not required.
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If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at 330-675-5682 ext
8111, or via email at amy.allen@davey.com.

Sincerely,

Project Manager

Amy Allen
Davey Resource Group, Inc.
www.daveyresourcegroup.com










